
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 12/27/2013 10:59:50 AM

Mendiola, Carolina (carolina.mendiola@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Cc: Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: extension request re PEV

Carol,

FYI - ALJ Sullivan phoned Brian’s offi.ce and was answered by one of the assistants. Per ALJ
Sullivan, Letter of Approval will be process on Monday (12/30/13), due to short staff in ALJ 
Pool.

Since I’m out next week, do you mind adding Redacted 
PDF copy of the Letter of Approval to Brian and myself? | Redacted (vill make sure that all 
parties on R.09-08-009 are notified with the Extension of Grant.

(cod herein) when you send a

Thanks again.. .HAPPY NEW YEAR!

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Mendiola, Carolina [mailto:carolina.mendiola@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 10:24 AM 
To:| Redacted |
Subject: RE: extension request re PEV

Yes and Brian’s

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 10:23 AM
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To: Mendiola, Carolina
Subject: RE: extension request re PEV

Thanks Carol. I hope we get this today so I could serve the parties.

But regardless, do you mind emailing me a copy of the Reply Letter after it’s been approved?

Thank you!

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Mendiola, Carolina fmailto:carolina.mendiola@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday. December 27, 2013 10:00 AM 
-|-o: Redacted
Subject: FW: extension request re PEV

fyi

From: DeAngelis, Regina
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Mendiola, Carolina
Cc: DeAngelis, Regina; Langton, Adam; Niz, Elvira; Oliveros, Michael J. 
Subject: Re: extension request re PEV

We are working on it and will get it done.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 26, 2013, at 3:43 PM, "Mendiola, Carolina" <carolina.mendiola@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
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PGE called to check on the status of the extension request, (deadline 12/31)

El vie please forward to the Asst Chief, thanks

From: Mendiola, Carolina
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 9:10 AM
To: DeAngelis, Regina
Cc: Niz, Elvira; Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: extension request re PEV

Please prepare a reply letter for Paul’s signature.

Thanks

Carolina Mendiola

Executive Director’s Office

Ca Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue,

San Francisco, Ca 94102

Tel: (415)703-2391

<11-26-13 PGE request for extension of time to comply with D1306014for 
filing a joint plug-in electric vehicle load research report.pdf>

PG&E iis committed to protecting our customers' privacy
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